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November 4, 2014

BY COURIER

262MiOriDriye 5 çp 918.6644581
Suite A f 918.664.3066
Tulsa, OK 74129

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Mass Media Services

l2 Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau
Re: Clear Channel Broadcasting Licenses, Inc.; FRN: 0001587971

Main Studio and Control Point for:
WRGV (FM), 107.3 MHz, Pensacola, FL; Facility ID No. 63931
WTKX-FM, 101.5 MBz, Pensacola, FL; Facility ID No. 61243

Dear Ms. Dortch:

www.iHeartMedia.com
www.iFleartRadjo.com
#theartradio

NOV -42014

On behalf of Clear Channel Broadcasting Licenses, Inc., the licensee of the above referenced stations, this letter is
to inform the Commission that the main studio for the stations listed above is located at:

555 Broadcast Drive
3Td Floor
Mobile, AL 36606
Telephone: (251) 450-0100
24-Hour Emergency Number: (251) 605-4597

The control point for the station is located at:

555 Broadcast Drive
3rd Floor
Mobile, AL 36606
Telephone: (251) 450-0100

Please direct any inquiries regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

gham '
FCC Supervising Engineer
iHeartMedia, Inc.

CC: Public Inspection File
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